Coyle 116 West Main Street P.O. Box 248 Coyle, OK 73027 P (405) 466-3741 F (405) 466-2644 townofcoyle.myruralwater.com

The Town of

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING Regular Session Minutes 116 West Main St Coyle, OK 73027 Tuesday, March 8, 2022

Notice for the regular meeting for the Town of Coyle, Oklahoma was posted on Monday, March 7, 2022, before 5:00 pm and held on Tuesday, March 8, 2022, in Town Hall located at 116 W Main St, Coyle, OK 73027.

Meeting was called to order at 7:01 by Carrie Curtis.

Members Present:	Mayor – Carrie Curtis Council Member – Carl Long
Members Absent:	Council Member – JoAnn Hale
Staff:	Linde Vogan – Town Clerk
Guests Present:	Charles Downey Dusty King Rodney Timms Jill Timms Chasity Hoel Kay Smith
Consent Agenda:	Motion made by Carl Long to accept the Consent Agenda Carrie Curtis – Seconded Motion Carried Unanimously – Carrie Curtis, Aye, Carl Long, Aye
Spring Clean Up- Rodney Timms:	Rodney and Jill Timms have a Roll-Off business that can deliver roll-offs and can load them up for people that can't. Would like to see about the city renting some roll-offs to do some Spring cleaning. Republic contract states that they are supposed to be the only trash service in town. Will check contract to see if this specifically discusses roll-offs.
Moving House to Property-Rodney Timms:	Bought 5 acres that has a house on it. Purchased a property here in town and would like to move the house from down by Guthrie to here. Provided photo of the house. It's about 1200 square foot, 3-bedroom, 2 bath. They will

	The Town of
	Coyle
	116 West Main Street
	P.O. Box 248
	Coyle, OK 73027
	P (405) 466-3741
	F (405) 466-2644
	townofcoyle.myruralwater.com
	make sure that it looks nice once it gets moved and settled in.
	Motion made by Carl Long to allow Mr. Timms to move the house to his
	property. Seconded – Carrie Curtis
	Motion carried unanimously – Carrie Curtis, Aye, Carl Long, Aye
Continue Discussing	Carl spoke to them last week and suggested that we give them the ok for them
Adding Police	to run calls in Town. Carrie understood that Chief Hill had talked to his legal
Protection-Chief Hill, Curtis Stewart:	council and they cannot take any action in Coyle unless dispatched by Guthrie or Logan County Sheriffs. Carl believes we should be able to allow them to be
curtis stewart.	able to respond to calls in Town. Worked on budget and from looking over the
	budget, it looks like we could be able to afford the police protection, however
	no decision can be made at this time. Offered 24-hour police service for
	\$2,000.00 a month, with the Town receiving all of the amounts from any tickets.
	Motion made by Carl Long to table this until next month.
	No Second
	Motion did not carry-Carl Aye, No Vote from Carrie
Fire Department Report:	28 Calls-12 medical, 10 mutual aids, 16 grass fires-Made some repairs to Brush 23 and Brush 24. Already close to 28 calls for this month.
Maintenance Report:	Kevin worked on cleaning up at the park and moved all of the Polycarts from the
	Depot to behind the Maintenance Shed
Cemetery Report:	Haven't been back out to the cemetery to finish that part of the project. Have a
, ,	mystery about if a plot has been paid in full. Need to go look through boxes at
	the Depot.
Court Clerk Report:	Nothing to report.
Emergency	School will be running a tornado drill at 9:00 tomorrow morning. Goddard
Management Report:	Siren came out and checked out the siren. We've got it to where it can work.
	Need to replace the control module in it. Responded with 6 Fire Department
	calls. Chances of snow this week. Light tower generator grant was denied from
	OEMA. Training grant has been indicated as guaranteed, no word on the EOC
	grant. Langston would like Coyle EM to help in responding to calls in Langston. Tahoe had work done at Benton's, but all of the rubbers did not get changed.
	Took it over to Stafford Automotive and received a quote for \$889.00 to replace
	all of the rubbers and realign the Tahoe. Dusty got certified as C.E.R.T. Trainer.
	OEMA Conference is at the end of the month. Will be taking a couple of classes

	The Town of
	Coyle
	116 West Main Street
	P.O. Box 248
	Coyle, OK 73027
	P (405) 466-3741 F (405) 466-2644
	townofcoyle.myruralwater.com
	before the conference as well. See attached EM Report for more detailed information.
EM Truck Quote-Front End Work:	Motion made by Carrie Curtis to fix the EM Truck Seconded – Carl Long
LING WORK.	Motion Carried unanimously - Carrie Curtis, Aye, Carl Long, Aye
FEMA Update:	Joann absent
ARPA Update:	Got an e-mail that our ARPA Application has been accepted. Will be attending an ARPA Reporting workshop at the end of March as well.
Street Signs:	Street signs are fixed and ready to be installed.
Town Clerk Hours:	Since more things are being passed over, there is need for the Town Clerk hours to be increased to 40 hours a week.
	Motion made by Carl Long to increase hours for 40 a week.
	Seconded – Carrie Curtis Motion Carried unanimously – Carrie Curtis, Aye, Carl Long, Aye
Swing into Spring Event:	Would like to ask for some funding to purchase items for games and renting an inflatable for a big party at the park. We've reached out to several food
	trucks and vendors to have at this event as well. We are asking for \$500.00 to
	be able to purchase supplies for the games and rent an inflatable. Mr. Timms donated \$500.00 for this event in Richard Bu name. Fire Department is be
	bringing a truck for kids to check out and advertise for the Spaghetti Dinner.
	EM will set up a table as well.
New Business:	None.
Adjourned:	Motion made by Carl Long to adjourn meeting Seconded – Carrie Curtis
	Motion Carried – Carrie Curtis, Carl Long, Aye Meeting adjourned at 7:31 pm.
Next Meeting:	Next meeting is scheduled for April 12, 2022

The Town of **Coyle** 116 West Main Street P.O. Box 248 Coyle, OK 73027 P (405) 466-3741 F (405) 466-2644 townofcoyle.myruralwater.com

Carl Tong, Trustee

Linde Vogan, Town Clerk